
 

                     

                                                          

Memorandum       

To:    Jessica Clayton   

From:      Mariana Hernandez, Oklahoma County Treasurer’s Office 

Re:    Employee Benefits 

Employee Benefit checks to be considered for approval at the Commissioners 
meeting on April 30th, 2025 are as follow: 

 
CHECK# 873100 through 873113 

 
Oklahoma County Medical Claims                   $     5,022.29 
Cancel CK # 850524                                                   (175.31) 11.08.2023 
Cancel CK # 858552              (35.00) 02.14.2024 
Cancel CK # 864731                                                    (80.27) 05.08.2024 

Cancel CK # 872328                                                    (144.11) 11.27.2024 

Cancel CK # 872362                                                    (94.60) 11.27.2024 

 

                Total                                                                      $     4,493.00 
                                                                                                                                                   

APPROVED on ______________________, 2025 
  By the Board of County Commissioners 

                  
_______________________________ 
_______________________________ 
_______________________________ 

ATTEST: 
___________________________ 

   Oklahoma County Clerk 


